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NIKAM Santosh Pandurang

From: kumchew1 <kumchew1@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 6:25 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: SG AXA Insurance SM Claims Service Team

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD 3548 L & SHD  8869 S ON 02/11/2021.

Categories: Santosh

Dear All, 

 

Refer to our email dated 12/11/2021. 

 

Kindly arrange pre-repair inspection as soon as possible. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 
  

Mdm Lim 

  

KUM CHEW MOTOR WORKSHOP  

160 Sin Ming Drive #05-08 

Sin Ming AutoCity 

Singapore 575722 

Tel : 64563715  Fax : 64557754 

 

From: kumchew1 [mailto:kumchew1@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 12:01 PM 
To: 'CST' 

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD 3548 L & SHD 8869 S ON 02/11/2021. 

 
Dear Sir, 

 

 We are acting on behalf of M/s. Soon Soon Svcs, the owner of XD 3548 L in the above matter. 
  
Kindly arrange for pre-repair with the following details; 
 

 Venue                         : Kum Chew Motor Workshop 
 
                                      160, Sin Ming Drive #05-08 
 

                                       Sin Ming Autocity 
   
                                       Singapore 575722. 
 

 

 

Note  : Kindly provide us your surveyor list. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Thanks & Best Regards, 
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Mdm Lim 
  
KUM CHEW MOTOR WORKSHOP 
160 Sin Ming Drive #05-08 
Sin Ming Autocity 
Singapore 575722 
Tel: 6453 6256 / 6456 3715 Fax: 6455 7754 
 


